Written Communication - Received 10/09/24
Item No. 5.2 - Hicks

From: Dolly HICKS

To: Planning Commission

Subject: Project # TM21-0002

Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:17:54 AM

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any
links and do not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender.

PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT
BUTTON or to reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov

We worked all our lives to be able to have a home in the area and you are destroying
our lifestyle with all the congestion that the church brings to our area and now you
want to put 19 more units in. There are 3 schools within a block of this site, plus all
the events the church, right next to it, sponsors, in addition to it's services. This has
grown expedentially over the years with the church leasing out their property.
Especially the church, it rents out their parking lot, located right within your proposed
area for food distribution. The cars start lining up the night before. They park right in
front our homes, causing all the dogs in the neighborhood to bark all hours of the
night and carrying on, watching tv, playing radios in their cars and visiting like they
are having a party. Some line up along the sides of our houses the night before
butted up against one another in groups and someone comes and picks the lot of
them up and brings them back the next morning. Then with the three school's traffic,
drop off and pick up, it's like a circus and very dangerous for the kids and pedestrians
and other people living in and around this area that are walking to and from school
and just trying to live our lives. Getting out of our driveways at times is completely out
of the question. All the schools converge on to Hilltop, right where you are proposing
this new construction. You are proposing all this additional unsafe congestion?
You're ruining our neighborhood! These units proposed are even more than the 19
units because they have advertised they will include granny flats; multi generational
conditions in each unit! Surely we have some rights to our quality of life!!





